

Handling charges added in the invoice

From: Tabrez Abbasi (tabrezabbasi@nitco.in)
To: prabhakar@modiproperties.com
Cc: nandusotla@nitco.in
Date: Thursday, April 4, 2019, 08:16 AM GMT+5:30

Dear Sir,

As per our telephonic conversation regarding handling charges please find below clarification regarding the same;

1. Handling charges of 0.6% on the basic invoice value is towards transit insurance and has to be paid by the consignee.

I regret not having informed you earlier regarding the above charges and request you to please include the handling charges towards the cost of the tile. We would like to assure your good selves that in future we will consider this cost while providing you the quotation.

Assuring you of our best services at all times,

Warm Regards,

Tabrez Abbasi
Regional Manager - KA
+91 99453 99005/7829969110

Please visit us at www.nitco.in

"Don't wait to buy real estate. Buy real estate and wait". - Will Rogers